
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

      
AUXILIARY VERB +  SUBJECT + (be/ been/ being) + PAST PARTICIPLE     ? 

 

 Let’s consider the following examples: 

 

1- Did you answer the question? 

Was the question answered? 

2- Had anybody seen the results? 

Had the results been seen? 

3- Is John writing a report? 

Is a report being written (by John) 

4- Can she imitate this actress? 

Can this actress be imitated? 

 

 
 

WH question or HOW + AUXILIARY VERB + SUBJECT + ( be/ been / being) + 

PAST PARTICIPLE: 

 

 Let’s consider the following examples: 

 

1- How do the photographers take these photos? 

How are these photos taken ( by the photographers) 

2- Why have you stolen this vase? 

Why has this vase been stolen? 

3- Why were you wearing such a dress? 

Why was such a dress being worn? 

4- How can you fix this car engine? 

How can this car engine be fixed? 

 

  
 

 

 

EXERCISE 1:  

1- Where are they producing these pills? 

2- Did you advertise your products? 

3- Have they baked this cake? 

4- Will they announce their engagement? 

5- Has anybody written the report? 

6- Had they brought up six kids? 

7- How often does he polish your shoes? 

8- Why is he writing this letter? 

LÖSUNG: 
 

1- Where are these pills being produced? 

2- Was your product advertised? 

3- Has this cake been baked? 

4- Will their engagement be announced? 

5- Has the report been written? 

6- Had six kids been brought up? 

7- How often are your shoes polished? 

8- Why this letter is being written? 


